From:  Cooke, Michelle
Sent: 9/4/2012 9:42:39 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE:

I'm working on something.

Michelle

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]j
Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2012 9:33 AM
To: Cooke, Michelle

Subject: RE:

With talking. | was told we might see a counter-offer to our most recent proposal, but if
that isn’t going to be the case, | just wanted to confirm that we are in full litigation
mode.

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.qov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2012 9:31 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE:

With what?

Michelle

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2012 9:30 AM
To: Cooke, Michelle
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mailto:BKC7@pge.com

Subject:

Are we done yet ?

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
19 1¢am more, pPease Vist http:? Www.Dgepcamf%out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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